Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
January 16, 2023

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Y29 5.2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads — Elementary and Secondary

Department Heads/Municipal and District English Coordinators

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Conference of English Department Heads/Municipal & District Coordinators

PARTICULARS

1. The field is hereby informed of the Division Conference of all English Department
Heads, Municipal and District Coordinators on January 20, 2023 at 9:00 o’clock in the
morning at CB Mall, Urdaneta City, Pangasinan.

2. The purposes of the said conference are:
» Review and evaluation of English programs implemented;
Reading report and result of launched reading programs;
English MPS
Updates on the Division Search for Best/Outstanding Reading Program
Implementers;
» Regional summative result in English
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Participants should bring their MPS result.
4. For widest dissemination to all personnel concerned.

LORNA YONG, PhD., CESO V
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